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August 26, 2024

To the Board of Commissioners
Alamance County
Graham, North Carolina

Report on the Annual Settl'émelit“ o

Pursuant to NCGS 105 3739(d), I have reviewed the Annual Settlement for Tax Year 2023 and
agree with the prepared reports = A

In accordance with the North Carolina General Statutes, I respectfully submit the attached report
on current and delinquent taxes. Uncollected balances are recharged to the appointed tax
collector as delinquent accounts, and the collector has full authority to use: levy and garnishment
to affect their collectlons

The Alamance County ] Flnance Officer requests the Alamance County Board of Commissioners
to receive the tax collector s annual settlement.

Respectfully Submitted,

sl

) Susan R. Evans
Finance Officer




